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Angus Thomson

Acting Chairman

Australian Accounting Standards Board
PO Box 204

Collins Street West VIC 8007

via email: standard@aasb.gov.au

19 September 2014

Dear Angus
Re: Exposure drafts 249 and 250 and Invitation to Comment 30

I am enclosing a copy of PricewaterhouseCooopers’ response to the following International Accounting
Standards Board’s documents:

e ED/2014/1 Disclosure Initiative (Proposed amendments to IAS 1) (ED 249)

e ED/2014/2 Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception, and

e  Request for Information on Post-implementation review: IFRS 3 Business Combinations
(1TC 30).

The letters reflect the views of the PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC) network of firms and as such include
our own comments on the matters raised in the requests for comment. PwC refers to the network of
member firms of PricewaterhouseCoopers International Limited, each of which is a separate and
independent legal entity.

AASB specific matters for comment on ED 249 and ED 250
We are not aware of any regulatory or other issues that could affect the implementation of the proposals
for not-for-profit and public sector entities.

The proposals in ED 249 are consistent with our own efforts in streamlining financial reports which we
consider to be more relevant and useful for users. We therefore consider they are in the best interests of
the Australian economy.

Tier 2 supplement to ED 249
We agree with the AASB’s proposal to exclude paragraph 85B from the tier 2 disclosures.
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I would welcome the opportunity to discuss our firm’s views at your convenience. Please contact me on
(03) 8603 5371 if you would like to discuss our comments further.

Yours sincerely,

A m%@i‘-t o 5 30y

Margot Le Bars
Partner, PricewaterhouseCoopers
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